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BY-EMAIL
No.F.8-15/2017(CPP-1/PU) 3+ September, 2024

The Vice Chancellor

Dr. Vishwanath Karad MIT World Peace University e
S.No. 124, Paud Road, Kothrud 0 3 SEP 2024
Pune - 411038

Maharashtra.

E-Mail:- ve@mitwpu.edu.in

Subject: Compliance submitted by the University in respect of the
observations/suggestions given by the UGC’s inspection
Committee-regarding

Sir,
This has reference to the proposal and further compliances submitted by the
University towards fulfillment of criteria in terms of programmes, faculty,

infrastructural facilities, financial viability, etc. In this regard, | am directed to inform
you that the Commission has accepted the compliance submitted by the University.

Further, it is advised to get NAAC accreditation and also participate in NIRF
at the earliest.
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(R.I.S. Bhardwaj)
Under Secretary



